From: Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 3:02 PM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: EM-VER-168-210823 - 202 Great Hollow Road Woodbury CT - 876380

Good afternoon,
Construction is complete.

Thanks,

Jeffrey Barbadora
Site Acquisition Specialist
781-970-0053

Crown Castle
1800 W. Park Drive, Suite 250
Westborough, MA 01581



‘ TOWER
ENGINEERING
PROFESSIONALS

April 7, 2022

Robert Brodka

Crown Castle

1200 MacArthur Blvd. Suite 200
Mahwah, NJ 07430

Subject:
JDX Permit number:

CUSTOMER Site number:
Site address

Dear Robert Brodka,

Letter of Observation

21-720

876380

202 Great Hollow Road
Woodbury, CT, 06798

CORPORATE OFFICE
326 TRYON ROAD
RALEIGH, NC 27607
919.661.6351
WWW.TEPGROUP.NET

Tower Engineering Professionals is pleased to submit this “Letter of Observation” to verify the installation of equipment per
engineered drawings by Tower Engineering Professionals dated 07/26/2021.

Post construction photos supplied by others of the installed tower mounted equipment were reviewed and evaluated against
the engineered construction drawings. These appurtenances were found to be in compliance per the equipment inventory and
specified equipment in the drawings. This letter does not certify the installation of the ground equipment nor was an onsite
observation or tower climb conducted. This certification does not certify structural capacity of the mount, tower or any high

strength bolts or connections.

Document Type

Reference

Source

Construction Drawings

Tower Engineering Professionals dated 07/26/21

Engineered Tower

Solutions
Post construction Photos Photos General Contractor
Mount Analysis Verizon Wireless mount analysis dated 6/28/2021 Verizon Wireless

Mount Design Drawings Verizon Wireless dated 6/28/21 Verizon Wireless

Respectfully submitted by: \\‘\n ' ””I,

AV CON ‘s
W of N{“O);’z,’,

Scott C. Brantley, P.E.

CIVIL | GEOTECHNICAL SURVEY‘ INSPECTION ‘ STRUCTURAL ‘PI\/I&E ‘ ENVIRONMENTAL | CONSTRUCTION

Nationwide Since 1997
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